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Kay Flynn 

From: Kay Flynn 

Sent: 

To : 
cc: 

Monday, May 08, 2006 11:38 AM 
Benjamin Legaspi; Timolyn Henry 
Blanca Bayo; Rick Melson; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard; Mary Colvin 

Subject: RE: DN 03834-06 

Attachments: Blank Bkgrd.gif 

Thank you. 

From: Benjamin Legaspi 
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 11:37 AM 
To: Kay Flynn; Timolyn Henry 
Cc: Blanca Bayo; Rick Melson; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard; Mary Colvin 
Subject: RE: DN 03834-06 

The document has been deleted from the website. 
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From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2006 11:24 AM 
To: Timolyn Henry; Benjamin Legaspi 
Cc: Blanca Bayo; Rick Melson; Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: DN 03834-06 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S .  BAYO 
DIRECTOR 

LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
ISILIO ARRIAGA 

KATRINA J. TEW 

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850)413-6330 (ADMIN) MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

May 2,2006 ADMNSTIUTIVE 
Beth Keating, Esq. 
Akerman Senterfitt Attorneys At Law 
106 College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Re: Docket No. 060365-TP 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

Ths  will acknowledge receipt of a complaint nd request for relief regarding Verizon Florida 
Inc.'s determination of non-impaired wire centers under the TRRO, by XO Communications Services, 
Inc., whch was filed in this office on May 1,2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

k 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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staff ~~~i~~~~~~ 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Comle- A 

WARNING: T H I S  SCHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES COMACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO] 413-6770 

Recomnded assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 
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Staff 

Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records Com1ete.- 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DocunENT 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

h 

K Scott 

L King 

~ 

Docket No.060365-TP Date Docketed: 05/01/2oQ6. T i t l e :  Conplaint and request for r e l i e f  regarding Verizon n o r i d a  

Conpany: Verizon F lor ida Inc. 

Inc. 's determination of non-inpaired wire centers under the 
TRRO. by XO Comnicat ions Services, Inc. 

XO Connunications Services, Inc. 
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Proqram Module 

OPR S ta f f  

Recomnended assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Comnission X Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 

29. 
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31. 
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34. 
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Current CASR revision leve l  
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I I 06/01/2006 Conpany's Response t o  Conplaint Due 

Revised CASR Due NONE I 08/01/2006 
NONE 

36. ._ Date f i l e d  wi th  CCA: 05/05/2006 
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Section 1 - Bureau of Records Comlete+ n 

Docket No.060365-TP Date Docketed: 05/01/2006 T i t l e :  Complaint and request for r e l i e f  regarding Verizon Florida 

Conpany: Verizon Florida Inc. 

Inc. 's  determination of non-inpaired wi re centers under the 
TRRO. by XO Comnicat ions Services, Inc.  

XO Comnicat ions Services, Inc. 

Staff Recomnendation on Motion t o  Dismiss 
Agenda 
PAA Order 
Close Docket o r  Revise CASR 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

NONE 08/03/2006 
NONE 08/15/2006 
NONE 09/05/2006 
NONE 11/06/2006 

Expi rat ion: 

Recomnded assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S t a f f  - 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CCA: 06/13/2006 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

Referred to: CCA CMP ECR (GCL) P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I 1 x 1  1 x 1  1 x 1  I I J 

Time Schedule Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Proqram Module A9 WARNING: THIS SQIELWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING W M E N T  

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUEJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTION:(850) 413-6770 staff ~~~i~~~~~~ 

16. 
17.  
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
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S t a f f  Assignments 

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
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Sta f f  

Staff Counsel 

Current CASR rev is ion leve l  
I 

-1 ;I 
K Scott, L Tan 

L Kin 11. 
112. 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 
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- Hearing OfficerCs) 
I Comissioners I Hrg I Staff i 

Prehearing Of f i cer  
Comnissioners I ADM 1 

Exam 
ALL I ED 1 DS I AR 1 CT 1 

Where oanels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: _ h  , A  

TW 

X 

the ident ica l  panel d;cides the case. Approved : W l L r  
Date: 06/13/2006 Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  

assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records C o m l e t e h  

Docket No. 060365-TP Date Docketed: OS/OY2006 T i t l e :  Complaint and request for r e l i e f  regarding Verizon Flor ida 

Conpany: Veriron F lor ida Inc. 

- 
I n c . ' s  determination of non-impaired wire centers under the 
TRRO, by XO Comnicat ions Services. Inc.  

XO Comnunications Services, Inc. 

Proaram Module A9 

Staff Assianments 

WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING D!XUMENT 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(S50) 413-6770 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 

OPR S ta f f  K Scott, L Tan 

Sta f f  Counsel 

OCRs (CMP) 

Current CASR rev is ion leve l  

Recomnended assianments f o r  hearins 
and/or decidina t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Conmission Comnission Panel - 
- Hearing Examiner Staff - 
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29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. -- 
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Close Docket or  Revise CASR I S M E  I 11/06/2006 
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36. ._ Date f i l e d  wi th CCA: 07/25/2006 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 
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